E. H. WELLs
STATE GEOLOGIST

STATE LAND OFFICE

OFFICE OF STATE GEOLOGIST

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

January 24, 1933

Llre J. D. Hunter
Box 9522
Carlsbad, New lexico

Dear Lir. Hunter:
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Enclosed is & copy of a letterﬂia i,
J. S, Freeman of the Skelly Cil Company
and a copy of my reply.

If this general orogram, in your judg-
ment, should be modified we can discuss
the matter when I am in your section
next week,

Very truly yours,
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Encls, ., H, Wells

State Geologist



